
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

OST02 HOC
Monday, March 21, 2011 12:52 AM

PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
FW: 3/21, 13:00 SPEEDI Data
FUKUSHIMA1 wind(13hUj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationUil3-

14huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationWi14-15huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air

concentrationuOi15-16huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseii13-14huj.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 air doseui14-15huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseWi15-16huj.gif

----- Original Message-----
From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:51 AM
To: HOO Hoc; LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 3/21, 13:00 SPEEDI Data

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:49:55 AM
To:I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/21, 13:00 SPEEDI Data
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Attached please find 3/21, 13:00 SPEEDI Data, unzipped.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Naomi Walcott
Emergency Action Officer
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy Tokyo



----- Original Message-----
From: nustec [mailto:spdOl @nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:31 PM
To: I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/21 130SPEEDI$ ,% AM ffi[H:.,-f 1 --- O)•il,

8 t I z 4 L) -C89 ýt
•••tz•,•--SPEEDI4.9ýi-C •o

3/2 1 1 S

Please find attached 13:00[21 -Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

OST02 HOC

Monday, March 21, 2011 1:38 AM

PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

FW: 3/21, 14:00 SPEEDI Data attached

FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationui14-15huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air

concentration~i5-16h~j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationii16-

17huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseWi14-15huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseui15-

16huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseWi16-17huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1

wind(14h~j.gif

----- Original Message -----
From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:37 AM
To: HOO Hoc; LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 3/21, 14:00 SPEEDI Data attached

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:36:34 AM
To:[ (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/21, 14:00 SPEEDI Data attached Auto forwarded by a Rule

Attached please find 3:21, 14:00 SPEEDI Data.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

Naomi Walcott
Emergency Action Officer
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy Tokyo



----Original Message ---
From: nustec [mailto:spd~l @nustec.or.jpl
Sent: Monday. March 21. 2011 2:30 PM
To:I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/21 1404SPEEDWift RftffilRljfýýf "0)iJJ-,t-=T- 11-1

S-ft -S _I -z 7 -S L) Y o
•-7-•j'i ••.•tz•,• -SPEEDIW• •EW-or

3/2 1 1 4"0)SPEEDI,{ ,,*O)--'.•-- ,14•ULo

Please find attached 14:00[21 -Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

OST01 HOC

Monday, March 21, 2011 2:48 AM
PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
FW: 3/21 1500 SPEEDI data
FUKUSHIMA1 wind(15hij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseui16-17hij.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 air dose(ii15-16hij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseui17-18huj.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationii15-16huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air
concentrationui16-17huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationbi17-18huj.gif

----- Original Message-----
From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:47 AM
To: HOO Hoc; LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 3/21 1500 SPEEDI data

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:46:21 AM
To: I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: RE: 3/21 1500 SPEEDI data
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Attached please find most recent SPEEDI data (1500, 3/21).

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

----- Original Message -----
From: nustec [mailto:spdOl @nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 3:26 PM
To:. (b)(6)

• • ... . .. .. . I

(b)(6) I



(b)(6)

Subject: 3/21 15R4SPEEDI *,lA-Iw" I -G.f)rl--

I Zts~~ L) -C
•.••"•Iz ' •--SPEEDI~t_.h-CT.

3,/2 1 1 5•O)S,_, ,--.•1 _.-L,

Please find attached 15:00[21 -Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

JapanEmbassy, TaskForce <JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov>
Monday, March 21, 2011 5:32 AM

(b)(6)

Alex Robinson; Ulses, Anthony; CAT 5; Cherry, Ronald C;
cmht@nnsa.doe.gov; Coleman, Michael; Craig Haas; Curry Wright; DART
Liaison;1 (b)(6) 7 ; HOO Hoc; Trapp, James; John Okon;
John Szymanski;1 (b)(6) Lewis, Brian M; Mears,
Jeremy M; Morales, Russell A; NACC; Paul Guss; Hoc, PMT12; PMT01 Hoc;

(b)(6) PRLHPHNSRDCON;
(b)(6) I; Richard Peeke; Richard Peeke (2); Richard

Reed;I (b)(6) 1; Schiller, Bryan S; SES-O; TaskForce-
1; Terry Cardin; Theodore Shaw; Thur, Randy R; Uchida, Koichi
RE: 3/21 1800 hours SPEEDI unzipped data
FUKUSHIMA1 wind(18h~j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air dose(]i19-20h ij.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 air doseui18-19huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseui20-21huj.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 air concentration~ii18-19h(j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air
concentrationii19-20h~ij.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationti20-21h~ij.gif

FYI - most recent (unzipped) data.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

----- Original Message-----
From: nustec [mailto:spdOl @nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 6:26 PM
To:l (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject 3/21 1804SPE:EDI*alk~~ i~-$ - 7?O)i:R1t



--. ,- SPEEDIt__-Ch• -
3/21 1 8 SD-)SPEED-I• ,{U.R_)--

Please find attached 18:00[21 -Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

OST02 HOC
Monday, March 21, 2011 7:38 AM
Hoc, PMT12; PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

FW: 3/21 2000 hours SPEEDI unzipped data
FUKUSHIMA1 air doseui20-21h0j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 wind(20h(ij.gif;

FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationii20-21h0j.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air

concentrationui22-23huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air concentrationui2l-
22huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air dose0i21-22huj.gif; FUKUSHIMA1 air doseui22-

23huj.gif

----- Original Message -----
From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 7:36 AM
To: HOO Hoc; LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: 3/21 2000 hours SPEEDI unzipped data

-------------------------------------------

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 7:35:01 AM
To:lI (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: RE: 3/21 2000 hours SPEEDI unzipped data Auto forwarded by a Rule

FYI - updated and unzipped SPEEDI data.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

----- Original Message-----
From: nustec [mailto:spd0l @nustec.or.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 8:30 PM



To: I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: 3/21 2014SPEEDI. ,. , -, ., --W)Pt-J

372 1 20S O•S - ,O) E -- 4l -C--

Please find attached 20:00[21 -Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC
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